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Miller, Erin (DHS)

From: Matthew VanDrunen <mvandrunen@newtoncounty.in.gov:>
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2023 11:21 AM

To: Indiana Emergency Response Commission, Indiana Eme
Subject: Exercise Extension

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Good Morning,

| am writing this Email to request an extension for our yearly exercise. | have taken over as the EMA Director for Newton
County, and was left with no information regarding what | need to do and need to complete each year. | was placed into
my position May 8" of this year, and | am still going over all of the files | have here. | am still in the process of going
everything that is to be expected of my position, and with that, | have had a meeting with Amy Bluhm of our county
readiness assessment and have noticed that we have not completed our exercise as of yet, As I'm getting settled in, |
need some time to plan an exercise so I’'m hoping and requesting an extension until September/October to get this
done. Your help and understanding will be extremely appreciated as | get settled into my role here.

Thank you,

Matthew VanDrunen

EMA DIRECTOR

Newton County Emergency Management Agency
3218 W 100N.

Morocco, IN 47963

888-663-9866 ext 5301 Office

219-285-0844 Fax

Cell: (219) 819-9440

Mvandrunen@newtoncounty.in.gov
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The confents of this email message and any aftachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain
confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If vou are not the intended recipient of this message or their
agent, or if this message has been addressed fo you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any
attachmentis. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its
aftachments is strictly prohibited.



